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Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Request for qualified rep 03.1 5.06.pdf 

Peg G riff i n [ p g riff i n @ m o y I e I a w . com] 

Wednesday, March 15,2006 3:28 PM 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Rick Melson; Patrick Wiggins; cgerkin@fhZ .com 
E-filing - Docket No. 060008-OT 

Attorney responsible for filing: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Docket Nos. and titles: Request for Naming of Qualified Representative 
Docket No. 060008-OT 

Filed on behalf of: MetroPCS Florida, LLC (“MetroPCS”) E@R -- 
GCb ______w. Number of pages: 2 

OPC ”-- 

Document attached: Request for Naming of Qualified Representative 

Peg G. Griffin 
Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond White & Krasker, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
E-mail: pgriffin@movlelaw.com 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any 
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or 
(2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attomey/client privileged and confidential. It is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-68 1-3828. Thank you. 

3/15/2006 



BEFOFUT THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for Naming of 
Qualified Representative 

I 

Docket No. 060008-OT 
Filed: March 15,2006 

REQUEST FOR NAMING OF QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 

Pursuant to rule 28-106.106, Florida Administrative Code, MetroPCS Florida,LLC 

(“MetroPCS”) requests that Charles V. Gerkin, Jr., be named a qualified representative of 

MetroPCS in all docketed and undocketed matters opened during the next twelve months. 

MetroPCS is aware that it can be represented as defined in rule 28-106.106, Florida 

Administrative Code. 

MetroPCS incorporates by reference the swom affidavit of Mr. Gerkin setting forth his 

qualifications filed on January 3, 2006 in this docket. Mr. Gerkln’s business address is Friend, 

Hudak & Harris, LLP, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450, Atlanta, Georgia 30346. 

WHEREFORE, MetroPCS requests that the Commission grant this request. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Viclu Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond, 
Whte & Krasker, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Attorneys for MetroPCS 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Request for Naming 

of Qualified Representative has been furnished by electronic and U.S. Mail on this 15th day of 

March, 2006 to the following: 

Richard D. Melson 
General Counsel 
Patrick K. Wiggins 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1 32399 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vi& Gordon Kaufman 
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